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APPENDIX G - INDIGENOUS CORRESPONDENCE



Notice of Commencement Correspondence



Andrea LaPlante

From: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>

Sent: November 30, 2023 8:55 AM

To:

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of
Commencement

Attachments: [tr_NComm_MCFN.pdf

Good morning,

The Region has initiated the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility Schedule B
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) project. The existing Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station
(WWPS) requires upgrades to increase its firm peak flow capacity through various site works and the addition of an off-
site 2-hour emergency storage facility. This MCEA will complete an evaluation of potential alternatives to providing the
off-site emergency storage for the WWPS.

Attached for your reference is the Notice of Commencement providing additional details regarding scope, the MCEA
process, and ways to provide input. The project’s website also provides study information: Lakelands Wastewater
Pumping Station new offline storage facility - Region of Peel (peelregion.ca).

Your valuable input and active involvement in this environmental assessment will play a key role in shaping the outcome
of this project. If you have any additional questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to reach out.

If you are receiving this email communication and do not wish to remain on the contact list for further study updates,
please contact the undersigned.

Regards,

Greg Beams

Project Manager, Engineering
Wastewater Collection and Conveyance
Engineering Services Division

Public Works

Region of Peel

Tel: 905-791-7800 x 7839

r‘ Peel Region
F working with you
X f @

Our working hours may be different. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your working hours. Let's work together to help
foster healthy work-life boundaries.

Peel Region is situated on the Treaty Lands and Territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation as well as the traditional territory
of the Anishinabek, Huron-Wendat and Haudenosaunee peoples.



This email, including any attachments, is intended for the recipient specified in the message and may contain information which is
confidential or privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete all copies of the email.
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November 30, 2023

R. Stacey LaForme
Chief

Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation
v el A

RE: Project Notification Letter for the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping
Station New Offline Storage Facility in the City of Brampton Schedule B
Class Environmental Assessment

The Region of Peel would like to begin by acknowledging the land on which the Region of Peel
operates, is part of the Treaty Lands and Territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit. For
thousands of years, Indigenous peoples inhabited and cared for this land, and continue to do
so today. In particular we acknowledge the territory of the Anishinabek, Huron-Wendat,
Haudenosaunee and Ojibway/Chippewa peoples; the land that is home to the Metis; and most
recently, the territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation who are direct
descendants of the Mississaugas of the Credit. We are grateful to have the opportunity to
work on this land, and by doing so, give our respect to its first inhabitants.

Background:

The Region of Peel has initiated the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline
Storage Facility Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) study. The existing
Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station (WWPS) requires upgrades to increase its firm peak
flow capacity through various site works and the addition of an off-site 2-hour emergency
storage facility. The MCEA Study will develop and evaluate potential off-site locations within
the vicinity of the WWPS for the placement of the new offline storage facility considering
technical constraints, the existing environment as well as stakeholder input.

Study Area:

The study area is located in the City of Brampton, within the Region of Peel. The study area is
generally bounded by Highway 410 to the east, Bovaird Drive East to the north, Williams
Parkway to the south, and about 650m east of Kennedy Road North (see Figure 1 below).

MCEA Process:

The study will follow the MCEA process. In March 2023, the Municipal Engineering Association
(MEA) released an amendment to the MCEA document. This study will follow the 2023
amendment for a Schedule “B” MCEA project, which includes:

e Engagementwith Indigenous rights-holders

As per the Freedom of Information Protection Privacy Act, 1990, all comments, except for
personal information and confidential information from Indigenous Peoples, will become part of
the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the requirements of

the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which isa planning process approved under

Ontario’s Environmental Assessment Act.
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e Engagement with interested Indigenous Nations and Communities, the Public, interest
groups and stakeholders

o Development and evaluation of offline storage location alternatives

e Selection of the preferred location including design of the storage facility and schedule

The 2023 MCEA document can be found here:

https://prod-environmental-reqgistry.s3.amazonaws.com/2023-
03/2023%20Amended%20Municipal%20Class%20Environmental%20Assessment. pdf

Studies to be Completed Through the MCEA:

The following preliminary studies will be completed through the MCEA to inform the
development and evaluation of strategy alternatives including:

o Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment (Stage 2 Archaeological Assessment if required)

e Natural Environment Study (Study Area, Short List of Alternatives and Preferred
Alternative)

e CulturalHeritage Study (Study Area and Preferred Alternative)

o Desktop Geotechnical Study (Short List of Alternatives and Preferred Alternative)

Once the draft reports are available, the Region can share them with you for review and
feedback. The Region of Peel is open to engaging Indigenous Rights holders on additional studies
that may be required.

Potential Impacts:

Through the MCEA process, we will be completing an evaluation of the offline storage location
alternatives. The evaluation considers five key criteriaincluding technical, natural
environment, social-cultural heritage, jurisdictional and financial to select the best overall
strategies, while minimizing impacts to Indigenous Rights Holders, the community, and the
environment. This includes impacts to watercourses, sensitive natural features, drinking
water, wildlife habitat, endangered species, archaeological resources, and climate change. The
following principles will be used to minimize impacts to the environment, where possible:

e Avoid natural areas of significance and impacts to species of cultural importance to
Indigenous Rights Holders

e Avoid areas where archaeological resources have been identified
e Select location in close proximity to WWPS

Your Participation is Important:

The Region of Peel understands the importance of engaging with and participation by
Indigenous Rights Holders in the MCEA process. The Region would like to encourage open and
honest dialogue with all Indigenous Rights Holders, municipalities, and consultants. Please let
us know of any interest in this Study, any known areas of significance or interest within or
adjacent to any of the study area, how you would like to be involved and if you are interested
in participating in the planned natural environment and/or archaeological assessment field
investigations.

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
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Contact the Team:

To be added to the mailing list or to receive further information about the study, please
contact; Vi

Yean?

éég Beams, Project Manager
Region of Peel

10 Peel Centre Drive, Suite A, 4t Floor
Brampton, ON, L6T 4B9

Tel: 905-791-7800 ext. 7839

Email: greg.beams@peelregion.ca

For more information on this study, please visit the Region’s website at:
www.peelregion.ca/public-works/environmental-assessments/#current (Brampton).

The Region of Peel is committed to ensure that all Regional services, programs, and facilities
are inclusive and accessible. Please contact the Project Manager if you need any
accommodations to provide comments and/or feedback for this study.
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Lakelands Village Park

Study Area
Potential Offline Storage Tank Locations

Lakelands Pumping Station

Figure 1: Study Area

As per the Freedom of Information Protection Privacy Act, 1990, all comments, except for
personal information and confidential information from Indigenous Peoples, will become part of
the public record of the study. The study is being conducted according to the requirements of

the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved under

Ontario’s Environmental Assessment Act.
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cc: Cathie Jamieson, Environment Sustainability Councillor, MCFN
Adam LaForme, MCFN
Mark LaForme, Director, MCFN
Abby LaForme, Consultation Manager, MCFN
Caron Smith, Environmental and Regulatory Advisor, MCFN
Joelle Williams, Environmental and Archaeological Assistant, MCFN
Darin Wybenga, Traditional Knowledge and Land Use Coordinator, MCFN
Consultation Department, MCFN

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
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NOTICE OF STUDY COMMENCEMENT - Schedule B Class Environmental Assessment
Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility
Background:

Peel Region has initiated a Schedule B Municipal &
Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) study . "~
for the new offline storage facility required to
alleviate capacity constraints at the Lakelands
Wastewater Pumping Station (WWPS), in the
City of Brampton. The existing WWPS requires
upgrades to increase its firm peak flow capacity
through various site works and the addition of an
off-site 2-hour emergency storage facility. The
MCEA Study will develop and evaluate potential
off-site locations within the vicinity of the WWPS
for the placement of the new offline storage
facility considering technical constraints, the
existing environment as well as stakeholder :
input. Study Ares e

Patential Offline Storage Tank Locations

Process: Laletands Pumping Station
This notice signals the commencement of the
MCEA Study, which will define the problem, identify and evaluate alternatives, and determine a preferred solution in
consultation with the City of Brampton, regulatory agencies, the public, Indigenous Communities and stakeholders. The
MCEA Study is being conducted in compliance with Schedule B of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (October
2000, amended 2007, 2011, 2015 and 2023), which is approved under the Ontario Environmental Assessment Act.

Your Input is Important:

Public and agency consultation is a key element of the MCEA Study process and input will be sought throughout this study.
Details regarding a future Public Information Centre (PIC) will be advertised as the MCEA Study progresses. Upon
completion of the MCEA Study, a Project File Report (PFR) will be prepared and placed on the public record for a minimum
30-day review period. The PFR will detail the planning and consultation process and the preferred alternative. Comments
received through the course of the Study will be considered and documented in the PFR. Additional information related
to the MCEA Study and consultation process may be obtained through the project webpage at peelregion.ca

Contact the Team:

Please contact the Project Manager listed below if you have questions, would like to provide comments on the MCEA
Study or be included on the mailing list:

Greg Beams

Project Manager

Region of Peel

Tel: 905.791.7800 x7839

Email: greg.beams@peelregion.ca

Lakelands Village Park

For more information on this study, please visit the Region’s website at: www.peelregion.ca/public-
works/environmental-assessments/#current (Brampton)

The Region of Peel is committed to ensuring that all Regional services, programs, and facilities are inclusive and accessible. Please
contact the Project Manager if you need any accommodations to provide comments and/or feedback for this study.
This notice was first issued on November 30, 2023

With the exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record of the study. The study is being
conducted according to the requirements of the Municipal Class Environmental Assessment, which is a planning process approved
under Ontario’s Environmental Assessment Act.


www.peelregion.ca/public
mailto:greg.beams@peelregion.ca
https://peelregion.ca

Andrea LaPlante

From: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>

Sent: November 30, 2023 8:55 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of
Commencement

Attachments: [tr_NComm_MNO.pdf

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

r Peel Region
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

Metis Nation of Ontario
via email

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
contact: 7
4
Yeand
[/ //
Greg Beams, Project Manager
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

Sent: November 30, 2023 8:57 AM

To:

Cc: Andrea LaPlante

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of
Commencement

Attachments: Itr NComm_HFN.pdf

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
rr‘- Peel Region

r working with you
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Our working hours may be different. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your working hours. Let’s work together to help
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

Sean Davison

Lands Resource Consultation Liaison
Hiawatha First Nation

via emaill

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



Regi
[Foreea

working with you

Public Works

10 Peel Centre Dr.
Suite A
Brampton, ON
L&T 4B9

tel: 905-791-7800

peelregion.ca

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


https://prod-environmental-registry.s3.amazonaws.com/2023
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Contact the Team:

To be added to the mailing list or to receive further information about the study, please
contact: Vi
Jleand
'.’/ 4

Gfeg Beams, Project Manager
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

Sent: November 30, 2023 8:59 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of
Commencement

Attachments: ltr_NComm_HWN.pdf

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
X f O

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

Remy Vincent

Chief

Huron-Wendat Nation
via emall

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
contact: Yy
y

"G{eé/ eams, Project Manager
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
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CC:

Lori-Jeanne Bolduc, HWN
Marie-Sophie Gendron, HWN
Mario Gros-Louis, HWN
Valerie Janssen, HWN

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

Sent: November 30, 2023 8:56 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of
Commencement

Attachments: [tr_NComm_SNGR.pdf

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
F Peel Region

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

Mark Hill

Chief

Six Nations of the Grand River
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
contact}/ /
(/7
Gr'ég Beams, Project Manager
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

Lonny Bomberry, Lands and Resources Director, SNGR
Peter Graham, SNGR

Tayler Hill, SNGR

Tanya Hill-Montour, Archaeology Supervisor, SNGR
Dawn LaForme, Secretary, SNGR

Robbie Vanstone, Consultation Supervisor, SNGR

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

Sent: November 30, 2023 9:00 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of
Commencement

Attachments: [tr_NComm_HCCC.pdf

Good morning,
We acknowledge that we are working on developing a framework to review Peel projects with HDI.

In the meantime, we would like to let you know that we are starting an EA for the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping
Station New Offline Storage Facility Schedule B Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) project. The
existing Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station (WWPS) requires upgrades to increase its firm peak flow capacity
through various site works and the addition of an off-site 2-hour emergency storage facility. This MCEA will complete
an evaluation of potential alternatives to providing the off-site emergency storage for the WWPS.

We are interested in discussing any impacts on HDI’s rights and interests of this project.

We are notifying the public and our internal stakeholders that we have started this project and will be collecting
feedback from them in the future. As such, we are issuing the Notice of Commencement for the Class “B” EA for this
project.

Attached for your reference is the Notice providing additional details regarding scope and the MCEA process. The
project’s website also provides study information: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station new offline storage facility -
Region of Peel (peelregion.ca).

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
rr?- Peel Region
work'ng with you
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

Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council
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
[F o Pea

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

contact; /
%7 faar

G/regyBeams, Project Manager
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

Hohahes Leroy Hill, Secretary, HCCC
Jake Linklater, Lawyer, HCCC

Aaron Detlor, HDI

Brian Doolittle, HDI

Todd Williams, HDI

Raechelle Williams, HDI

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

Sent: November 30, 2023 9:50 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of
Commencement

Attachments: ltr_NComm_HCCC.pdf

Dear Aaron and all,

I’'m resending this email as | noticed | should have included a few more of the HDI representatives. | apologise for the
oversight.

Regards,

Greg Beams

Project Manager, Engineering
Wastewater Collection and Conveyance
Engineering Services Division

Public Works

Region of Peel

Tel: 905-791-7800 x 7839

rr= Peel Region
wolkmg with you

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

From: Beams, Greg
Sent: November 30, 2023 9:00 AM




Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Commencement
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
rF working with you
X

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
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Notice of Online Public Information Centre Correspondence



Andrea LaPlante

From: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>

Sent: October 2, 2024 9:53 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage Facility,
Notice of Online Public Information Centre

Attachments: [tr_NPIC_MCFN.pdf

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
site 2-hour emergency storage facility. The MCEA has evaluated potential alternatives to providing the off-site
emergency storage for the WWPS.

An Online Public Information Centre (PIC) is being held between October 14 and October 28, 2024. Attached for your
reference is the Notice of Online Public Information Centre providing details regarding ways to review the Study
material and provide input.

If you wish to provide comments or have any questions regarding the Study or PIC material, please do not hesitate to
reach out.

Regards,

Greg Beams

Project Manager, Engineering
Wastewater Collection and Conveyance
Engineering Services Division

Public Works

Region of Peel

Tel: 905-791-7800 x 7839

r" Peel Region
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
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September 30, 2024

R. Stacey LaForme
Chief
Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation

via email S

RE: Online Public Information Centre Notification Letter - Lakelands
Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility in the City of
Brampton Schedule B Class Environmental Assessment

Peel Region would like to begin by acknowledging the land on which Peel operates, is part of the
Treaty Lands and Territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit. For thousands of years, Indigenous
peoples inhabited and cared for this land, and continue to do so today. In particular we
acknowledge the territory of the Anishinabek, Huron-Wendat, Haudenosaunee and
Ojibway/Chippewa peoples; the land that is home to the Metis; and most recently, the territory
of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation who are direct descendants of the Mississaugas
of the Credit. We are grateful to have the opportunity to work on this land, and by doing so,
give our respect to its first inhabitants.

Background:

Peel has initiated the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) study. The existing Lakelands Wastewater
Pumping Station (WWPS) requires upgrades to increase its firm peak flow capacity through
various site works and the addition of an off-site 2-hour emergency storage facility. The MCEA
Study has developed and evaluated potential off-site locations within the vicinity of the WWPS
for the placement of the new offline storage facility considering technical constraints, the
existing environment as well as stakeholder input.

Study Area:

The study area is located in the City of Brampton, within Peel Region. The study area is generally
bounded by Highway 410 to the east, Bovaird Drive East to the north, Williams Parkway to the
south, and about 650m east of Kennedy Road North (see Figure 1 below).

MCEA Process:

The study is following the MCEA process. In March 2023, the Municipal Engineering Association
(MEA) released an amendment to the MCEA document. This study is following the 2023
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

e Development and evaluation of offline storage location alternatives

e Selection of the preferred location including design of the storage facility and schedule

The 2023 MCEA document can be found here:

https://prod-environmental-registry.s3.amazonaws.com/2023-
03/2023%20Amended%20Municipal%20Class%20Environmental%20Assessment.pdf

Studies Completed Through the MCEA:

The following studies were completed through the MCEA to inform the development and
evaluation of alternatives including:

e Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment (no further archaeological assessments are required)

e Desktop Natural Environment Study (a detailed natural environment assessment will be
completed during design)

e  Cultural Heritage Study (no heritage resources identified)

If you are interested in reviewing the completed reports Peel can share them with you.

Potential Impacts:

Through the MCEA process, we completed an evaluation of the offline storage location
alternatives. The evaluation considered five key criteria including technical, natural
environment, social, cultural environmentand financial to select the best overall strategies, while
minimizing impacts to Indigenous Rights Holders, the community, and the environment. This
includes impacts to watercourses, sensitive natural features, drinking water, wildlife habitat,
endangered species, archaeological resources, and climate change. The following principles will
be used to minimize impacts to the environment, where possible:

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

Peel understands the importance of engaging with and participation by Indigenous Rights
Holders in the MCEA process. Peel would like to encourage open and honest dialogue with all
Indigenous Rights Holders, municipalities, and consultants. An Online Public Information Centre
(PIC) is being held between October 14 and October 28, 2024 to offer an opportunity to review
the Study alternatives and to solicit feedback. As part of this consultation a pre-recorded video
will be available starting October 14, 2024 at https://www.peelregion.ca/public-
works/environmental-assessments/brampton/lakelands.asp. Attached is a copy of the Notice
of Online Public Information Centre for your information. Peel welcomes any comments or
guestions the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation may have.

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


https://www.peelregion.ca/public
https://prod-environmental-registry.s3.amazonaws.com/2023

Contact the Team:

If you wish to provide comments or have any questions regarding the Study and/or PIC material,
please contact the undersigned via phone or email:

Greg Beams, Project Manager

Peel Region

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

Peel Region is committed to ensure that all Regional services, programs, and facilities are
inclusive and accessible. Please contact the Project Manager if you need any accommodations
to provide comments and/or feedback for this study.

Lakelands Village Park

Study Area
Potential Offline Storage Tank LOCAtIONS e w e e e o s o

Lakelands Pumping Station *

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


www.peelregion.ca/public-works/environmental-assessments/#current
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
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NOTICE OF ONLINE PUBLIC INFORMATION CENTRE
Schedule B Class Environmental Assessment
Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility
Background:

Peel Region has initiated a Schedule B Municipal
Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) study
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
through various site works and the addition of .. :
an off-site 2-hour emergency storage facility. 2 Lakelands Vilage Park
The MCEA Study has developed and evaluated ‘
potential off-site locations within the vicinity of
the WWPS for the placement of the new offline
storage facility considering technical constraints,
the existing environment as well as stakeholder
input.

Process:

The MCEA Study is being conducted in kel e S

compliance with Schedule B of the Municipal . Zeidima
Class Environmental Assessment (October 2000, amended 2007, 2011, 2015 and 2023) WhICh is approved under the

Ontario Environmental Assessment Act.

Online Public Information Centre:

An Online Public Information Centre has been arranged to provide details regarding the MCEA Study, including project
background, developed alternatives, evaluation of alternatives, proposed mitigation measures and next steps. Electronic
display boards and video will be available to the public on https://www.peelregion.ca/public-works/environmental-
assessments/brampton/lakelands.asp starting October 14, 2024.

Study Area

Online public engagement provides an opportunity for local residents, businesses and interested members of the public
to review and comment on the evaluation of alternatives, including selection of the recommended alternative.

How to Get Involved:

Please submit any comments, questions or concerns by October 28, 2024. Any input received by that date will be
incorporated into the Project File Report, which will be available for public review when the study is completed.

Please contact the Project Manager listed below for further information and to provide your comments:

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

This notice was first issued on September 30, 2024.

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
https://www.peelregion.ca/public-works/environmental

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

Attachments: [tr_NPIC_MNO.pdf

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
rf working wig\ you
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

Peel Region would like to begin by acknowledging the land on which Peel operates, is part of
the Treaty Lands and Territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit. For thousands of years,
Indigenous peoples inhabited and cared for this land, and continue to do so today. In
particular we acknowledge the territory of the Anishinabek, Huron-Wendat, Haudenosaunee
and Ojibway/Chippewa peoples; the land that is home to the Metis; and most recently, the
territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation who are direct descendants of the
Mississaugas of the Credit. We are grateful to have the opportunity to work on this land, and
by doing so, give our respect to its first inhabitants.

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

The study area is located in the City of Brampton, within Peel Region. The study area is
generally bounded by Highway 410 to the east, Bovaird Drive East to the north, Williams
Parkway to the south, and about 650m east of Kennedy Road North (see Figure 1 below).

MCEA Process:

The study is following the MCEA process. In March 2023, the Municipal Engineering
Association (MEA) released an amendment to the MCEA document. This study is following the
2023 amendment for a Schedule “B” MCEA project, which includes:

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



e  Engagement with interested Indigenous Nations and Communities, the Public, interest
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
environment, social, cultural environment and financial to select the best overall strategies,
while minimizing impacts to Indigenous Rights Holders, the community, and the environment.
This includes impacts to watercourses, sensitive natural features, drinking water, wildlife
habitat, endangered species, archaeological resources, and climate change. The following
principles will be used to minimize impacts to the environment, where possible:

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
Indigenous Rights Holders, municipalities, and consultants. An Online Public Information
Centre (PIC) is being held between October 14 and October 28, 2024 to offer an opportunity
to review the Study alternatives and to solicit feedback. As part of this consultation a pre-
recorded video will be available starting October 14, 2024 at
https://www.peelregion.ca/public-works/environmental-
assessments/brampton/lakelands.asp. Attached is a copy of the Notice of Online Public
Information Centre for your information. Peel welcomes any comments or questions the Metis
Nation of Ontario may have.

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

If you wish to provide comments or have any questions regarding the Study and/or PIC
material, please contact the undersigned via phone or email:

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
inclusive and accessible. Please contact the Project Manager if you need any
accommodations to provide comments and/or feedback for this study.

% ;

2 Lakelands Village Park
%
o

%

%

Potential Offline Storage Tank LOCAtiONS — m m m e
Lakelands Pumping Station i\\(

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

Region
Public Notice rf_of Peel

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

Attachments: Itr_NPIC_HWFN.pdf

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

Dominic Ste-Marie
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
questions the Huron-Wendat Nation may have.

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

Attachments: [tr_NPIC_SNGR.pdf

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
Information Centre for your information. Peel welcomes any comments or questions the Six
Nations of the Grand River may have.

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

Attachments: Itr_NPIC_HCCC.pdf

Good morning Emma & Rae,

Through Peel Region’s commitment to engaging with HDI, we are providing the following information regarding an
ongoing EA for the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility Schedule B Municipal Class
Environmental Assessment (MCEA) project.

The existing Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station (WWPS) requires upgrades to increase its firm peak flow capacity
through various site works and the addition of an off-site 2-hour emergency storage facility. The MCEA has evaluated
potential alternatives to providing the off-site emergency storage for the WWPS.

An Online Public Information Centre (PIC) is being held between October 14 and October 28, 2024. Attached for your
reference is the Notice of Online Public Information Centre providing details regarding ways to review the Study
material and provide input.

Your valuable input in this environmental assessment will play a key role in shaping the outcome of this project. If you
wish to provide comments or have any questions regarding the Study or PIC material, please do not hesitate to reach
out.

Regards,

Greg Beams

Project Manager, Engineering
Wastewater Collection and Conveyance
Engineering Services Division

Public Works

Region of Peel

Tel: 905-791-7800 x 7839

Peel Region
rf working with you
X f @ ©

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

The study area is located in the City of Brampton, within the Peel Region. The study area is
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
Information Centre for your information. Peel welcomes any comments or questions the
Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council may have.

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

Indigenous Communities Correspondence



From Organization Date Comment Team Response Date Notes
interested in AA report, and subsequent field
participation;
also update so only send Stage 1 AA for review; sent Feb 1, requesting
consultations@wendake.ca is used to comments for March 1; letter received April 9 confirming
Dominic Ste Marie Huron-Wendat Nation 01-Dec-23|communicate no comments
confirmed project not within Hiawatha
Sean Davison Hiawatha First Nation 30-Nov-23|treaty area. Greg confirmed response 30-Nov-23|removed from contact list
Greg confirmed receipt. Noted draft EA
Report will not be prepared until after
PIC is complete and comment period
confirmed receipt of Notice of Online Public |closes. Likely end of Nov 2023. Will
Information Centre; will review and reach circulate copy of the EA for review and
Rae Lumsdon HDI Oct 2 2024 |out to schedule a meeting commenting. 09-Oct-24|send PFR with Notice of Completion for review.
requested copy of Stage 1 AA Report; had Region provided apology and indicated
questions regarding the Region's Land they will be correcting the wording of
Tanya Hill-Montour SNGR 10-Oct-24|Acknowledgement. Provides some context. |their land acknowledgement 23-Oct-04
GB noted Stage 1 was shared with
HW is interested in reviewing the Stage 1 AA;|Dominic back in Feb; fees were
Benjamin Labbe Huron-Wendat Nation 16-Oct-24|can funding capacity be made available. processed and paid 16-Oct-24|HW confirmed receipt of report previously




Andrea LaPlante

From: I

Sent: December 1, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Beams, Greg

Cc:

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of
Commencement

Kwe Greg,

Please note that the Huron-Wendat Nation is interested in participating in all archaeological fieldwork for this project if a
stage 2 is needed, as well as receiving copies of the draft reports for review and comments. Funding must be made
available to insure our participation.

Please note that we have updated our way of processing consultations. Any new consultation or project notice must be
sent to the following email address: consultations@wendake.ca. We also kindly ask that you remove any other email
addresses that you have on file from all your mailing lists.

Tiawenhk chia’ 6nenh
Dominic Ste-Marie
NATION HURONNE-WENDAT

Bureau du Nionwentsio

Dominic Ste-Marie
Conseiller en Gestion du Territoire

255, place Chef Michel Laveau
Wendake (QC) GOA 4V0

WENDAKE.CA

De : Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>
Envoyé : 30 novembre 2023 08:59

’f

M Objet : Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of

w E N DAKE Commencement

Some people who received this message don't often get email from greg.beams@peelregion.ca. Learn why this is important

Good morning,

The Region has initiated the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility Schedule B
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) project. The existing Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station
1



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
fr- working wgw you
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

From:

Sent: November 30, 2023 9:21 AM

To: Beams, Greg

Cc: Andrea LaPlante; Chief Laurie Carr; Tom Cowie

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of

Commencement

Thank you for the email Greg.

While Hiawatha appreciates the information you’ve shared, your project sits outside our treaty area. As capacity is an
issue for most Nations I’'m sure you can appreciate that Hiawatha needs to focus our attention on matters within our
own territory.

Sean
Miigwech;

Sean Davison

Lands and Resource Consultation
431 Hiawatha Line

Hiawatha First Nation, ON

K9J OE6

E ted sutomate
ong

“We, the Michisaagiig of Hiawatha First Nation, are a vibrant, proud,
independent and healthy people balanced in the richness of our culture and
traditional way of life.”

Please note that Hiawatha First Nation is receiving an overwhelming number of consultation requests for proposed
development in the territory and our response times are delayed as a result. \We will respond to consultation requests in the
order in which they are received. A delayed response DOES NOT MEAN that your proposal does not require
consultation with Hiawatha First Nation.

From: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>
Sent: November 30, 2023 8:57 AM

To:
Cc: Andrea LaPlante <laplantea@ae.ca>

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Commencement

ALERT: This message originated outside of HFN's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or attachment.

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
rr.‘F working wg’u you
X L # ]

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

Sent: November 30, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Sean Davison

Cc: Andrea LaPlante; Chief Laurie Carr; Tom Cowie

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of
Commencement

Hi Sean,

Thank you for your quick response and advising this project is outside the Hiawatha treaty area.
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
To: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>

Ce Andrea LaPlante <aplantea@as co>;

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Commencement

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST.



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
rr.‘F working wi?ﬁ YOu
X L

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

From: Andrea LaPlante

Sent: February 1, 2024 4:11 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility MCEA - Stage
1 Archaeological Assessment Report

Attachments: 23EA-241 Stage 1 Report.pdf

originalltemMapiKey: 000000000838D6BC59D4E749867D63173D167B1F64323E00:0000000038A1BB1005E

5101AA1BB08002B2A56C200006D737073742E646C6C00000000004E495441F9BFB80
1T00AA0037D96E0000000043003A005C00550073006500720073005C006C006100700
06C0061006E007400650061005C0044006F00630075006D0065006E00740073005C0
04F00750074006C006F006F006B002000460069006C00650073005C00610072006300
68006900760065002E007000730074000000

Good afternoon Dominic,

Please find attached the draft Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment Report, prepared by Archaeological Services Inc. (ASl),
for your review and consideration for the above noted Municipal Class Environmental Assessment. A hard copy of the
report can also be made available upon request. Archaeological fieldwork to support the Stage 1 Archaeological
Assessment of the study area was completed in November 2023. The Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment concluded that
the entirety of the study area does not retain archaeological potential and no further archaeological assessments are
required.

It is kindly requested that any comments on the Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment are returned to my attention by
March 1, 2024, if possible. Should you have any questions about the report or the project in general, please do not
hesitate to contact me. We look forward to working with Huron-Wendat Nation throughout the MCEA process.

Regards
Andrea

Andrea LaPlante, P.Eng.

Environmental Assessment Coordinator

Associated Engineering (Ont.) Ltd.

Suite 300 - 101 Lampman Court, Niagara-on-the-Lake, ON LOS 1J0
Tel: 905.346.0990 | Dir: 289.434 4804

ssociated BEST
e MANAGED
e COMPANIES

From:

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>
Cc:



LaPlante <laplantea@ae.ca>
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
W

WENDAKE.CA

De : Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>
Envoyé : 30 novembre 2023 08:59

’f

M Objet : Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of

WENDAKE Commencement

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
rrF working Wigw you
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

Sent: April 12, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Andrea LaPlante

Cc: Paula Steel; Amir Esmaeili

Subject: FW: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility
Attachments: 20240325 Letter Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage

Facility_sign.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Andrea,

Please find attached for your records a copy of the Huron-Wendat response to the stage 1 archaeological report.
Regards,

Greg Beams

Project Manager, Engineering
Wastewater Collection and Conveyance
Engineering Services Division

Public Works

Region of Peel

Tel: 905-791-7800 x 7839
Cell: 416-706-3252

r‘ Peel Region
r|= working with you
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

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 8:42 AM

To: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST.


mailto:greg.beams@peelregion.ca

Kwe,

Please find attached a letter from the Huron-Wendat Nation about this Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station
New Offline Storage Facility.

Onenh,
Marie-Sophie

NATION HURONNE-WENDAT
7 BUREAU DU NIONWENTSIO

>

Marie-Sophie Gendron

M Analyste archéologue

WEN DAKE 255 ilace Chef Michel Laveau

WENDAKE.CA

De : Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>

Envoyé : 30 novembre 2023 08:59

Objet : Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Commencement

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
rr-F working w'gw you
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



BUREAU DU
NIONWENTSIO

7
» 255, PLACE CHEF MICHEL LAVEAU

WENDAKE (QUEBEC) GOA 4V0

w T. 418 842-3767 | WENDAKE.CA
WENDAKE

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Wendake, April 9th, 2024

Greg Beams

Project Manager, Engineering
Wastewater Collection and Conveyance
Engineering Services Division

Public Works

Region of Peel

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility stg 1

Mr. Beams,

This letter refers to the subject above and follows the letter addressed to the Huron-Wendat Nation’s
Archeologist, Mr Thiéfaine Terrier, on January 25", 2024.

The archeological report to which this letter replies to has been found to contain no outstanding
concerns from the perspective of the Huron-Wendat Nation.

Please note that the Huron-Wendat Nation requests to be kept informed of any chance find and any
future archeological work within areas of interests to the Nation.

If you have any questions, please address them directly to Marie-Sophie Gendron at marie-
sophie.gendron@wendake.ca.

Please accept Mr. Beams, assurances of my highest consideration.

VAP g o

Vincent Bourret
Director of the Bureau du Nionwentsio




Andrea LaPlante

From: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>

Sent: October 17, 2024 8:51 AM

To: Benjamin Labbe

Cc: Andrea LaPlante

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage

Facility, Notice of Online Public Information Centre

Hi Benjamin,
Not at problem at all. Thank you for confirming on your end as well.
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

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 8:49 AM

To: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>

Cc: Andrea LaPlante <laplantea@ae.ca>

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Online Public
Information Centre

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST.



mailto:laplantea@ae.ca
mailto:greg.beams@peelregion.ca
mailto:greg.beams@peelregion.ca

Kwe Greg,

Itis my mistake; we do have the project and the report in our files. Sorry for the confusion and thank you
for the clarification. We do not have additional comment at this point on the project. Thank you for
sending the updates.

Tiawenhk,

NATION HURONNE-WENDAT

Bureau du Nionwentsio

Benjamin Labbé, M. Sc
Conseiller en gestion du territoire

255, place Chef Michel Laveau
Wendake (QC) GOA 4V0

WENDAKE.CA

De : Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>
Envoyeé : 16 octobre 2024 14:57

’f

Cc : Andrea LaPlante <laplantea@ae.ca>
Objet : RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage Facility,

w Notice of Online Public Information Centre
w E N DAR E Good afternoon Benjamin,

Thank you for reaching out to me. Please note that there has been some previous engagement with the Huron-Wendat
Nation with Dominic Ste-Marie regarding this project. The stage archaeological 1 report was sent over to Dominic back
on February 1%, by Andrea LaPlante for review and comments. I've reattached this email which includes a copy of the
archaeological report. On April 12th Peel received a letter and invoice from Marie-Sophie Gendron for the associated
fees to review the report which was processed and paid on our end. If there are any other questions at this time please
do not hesitate to reach out to me. Thank you!

Regards,

Greg Beams

Project Manager, Engineering
Wastewater Collection and Conveyance
Engineering Services Division

Public Works

Region of Peel

Tel: 905-791-7800 x 7839

rr= Peel Region
|' working with you


mailto:laplantea@ae.ca
mailto:greg.beams@peelregion.ca
https://WENDAKE.CA

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 11:02 AM

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

Thank you for your email. The Huron-Wendat Nation is interested in reviewing the stage 1 archaeological
assessment produced for this project. Can capacity funding be made available to support this work? |
have attached a cost estimate. Please return it signed if these fees are accepted. Can you also send the
report via email, | am not able to access the link with the project files.

Tiawenhk,

NATION HURONNE-WENDAT

Bureau du Nionwentsio

Benjamin Labbé, M. Sc
Conseiller en gestion du territoire

255, place Chef Michel Laveau
Wendake (QC) GOA 4V0

WENDAKE.CA

F

»>

De : Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>
Envoyé : 2 octobre 2024 09:53

M A:
w E N DAR E Cc : Andrea LaPlante <laplantea@ae.ca>

3



mailto:laplantea@ae.ca
mailto:greg.beams@peelregion.ca
https://WENDAKE.CA
mailto:laplantea@ae.ca
mailto:greg.beams@peelregion.ca

Objet : Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Online Public
Information Centre

You don't often get email from greg.beams@peelregion.ca. Learn why this is important

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

Sent: October 10, 2024 8:09 AM

To: Beams, Greg; Mark B. Hill; Sherri-Lyn Hill

Cc: Lonny Bomberry; Peter Graham; Tayler Hill; Dawn LaForme; Robin Vanstone; Andrea
LaPlante

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage

Facility, Notice of Online Public Information Centre

HI Greg, good morning!

Thank you for the notice pertaining to the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline
Storage Facility.

SNGR Archaeological Unit is requesting a copy stage 1 of the Arch assessment sent directly to myself at your
convivence for review.

| do have a question regarding the statement “territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation who are direct
descendants of the Mississaugas of the Credit”

Canyou provide the evidence that directly related the MCFN archaeologically speaking there is no evidence
through artifacts or history supporting this claim. | will mention that there is a direct evidential relationship to the
Senecas and Hurons in many of your surrounding areas. We do not have the capacity to educate like the MCFN
does in these areas so their narrative has been told from only their site leaving our many critical historical data.

I though it was important to mention this as First Nations have shared the land for many, many years through
nomadic method of hunting and gathering. It’s a colonial thought to divide land and give possession (ownership)

I would further explain this as | know that this narrative has been travelling around. Just always keep in thought
that ownership is a colonial thought. We have a long way to go sharing the history in a correct inclusive manner.

Nia":wen ko:wa (thankyou)

Six Nations of the Grand River Archaeological Supervisor

From: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>
Sent: October 2, 2024 9:53 AM

Subject: [External] Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Online
Public Information Centre

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
rF working wig\ you
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

Sent: October 23, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Andrea LaPlante

Subject: FW: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage

Facility, Notice of Online Public Information Centre

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Andrea,

Please see email below from Peel’s leadership team to Six Nations addressing their question regarding the land
acknowledgement.

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

From: LeDrew, Lyle <lyle.ledrew@peelregion.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 12:15 PM
To
Cc: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>
Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Online Public
Information Centre

Tanya,


mailto:lyle.ledrew@peelregion.ca

We appreciate bringing your concerns regarding the wording of the PIC notice to our attention; it was not the Region’s
intention to offend. The Region is grateful to have the opportunity to work on these lands and ensure that its first
inhabitants are respected.

We will correct the wording of our land acknowledgment included on the PIC notice letter to better reflect first peoples
history in a correct and inclusive manner.

| thank you for bringing this to our attention and welcome any conversation that would aid the Region of Peel in
furthering our understanding.

Lyle LeDrew, C.E.T. (he/him)
Manager, Capital Wastewater Collection and Conveyance

Public Works
Engineering Services
Cell: 416-573-0263

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
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 8:09 AM

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

| though it was important to mention this as First Nations have shared the land for many, many years through
nomadic method of hunting and gathering. It’s a colonial thought to divide land and give possession (ownership)

| would further explain this as | know that this narrative has been travelling around. Just always keep in thought
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

Sent: October 2, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Beams, Greg; Emma Kameka
Cc:

Miriam; Andrea LaPlante
Subject: Re: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage
Facility, Notice of Online Public Information Centre

Good morning Greg,
Thank you for sending this along.

We will review the Environmental Assessment in the attached to provide comments. From there, we will
reach out to schedule a meeting so that we can review and discuss further.

We appreciate you reaching out and look forward to working with you on this file.
All the best,
Rae Lumsdon

VP, Business Development and Client Relationships

=H K=

Haudenosaunee Development Institute

Qur Land, Our Law, Our People, Our Future

From: Beams, Greg <greg.beams@peelregion.ca>
Sent: 02 October 2024 09:53

Subject: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Online Public
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

Sent: October 9, 2024 12:00 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage

Facility, Notice of Online Public Information Centre

Good afternoon Rae,

Thank you for your follow up email. Please note that the draft EA report will not be prepared until after the PIC is
complete and comment period closes. Timing of the draft EA report is likely end of November 2023. At that time this
will be circulated to you a copy of the EA for review and commenting.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:19 AM

Subject: Re: Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage Facility, Notice of Online Public
Information Centre



CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST.

Good morning Greg,
Are you able to provide me with the Environmental Assessment for the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping
Station Upgrades and New Offline Storage Facility. The attached only includes a reference to the 2023

MCEA Process. | am not able to find the project specific EA on the Peel website project page.

I will require this document as part of your engagement requirements in order to keep the project moving
forward.

Feel free to call me with any questions. | look forward to hearing from you.
All the best,
Rae Lumsdon

VP, Business Development and Client Relationships

N
="H- W=

Haudenosaunee Development Institute

Our Land, Our Law, Our People, Our Future

From:

Sent: 02 October 2024 11:13
To:

Cc

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

g i\
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

Through Peel Region’s commitment to engaging with HDI, we are providing the following information
regarding an ongoing EA for the Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station New Offline Storage Facility
Schedule B Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) project.

The existing Lakelands Wastewater Pumping Station (WWPS) requires upgrades to increase its firm peak
flow capacity through various site works and the addition of an off-site 2-hour emergency storage
facility. The MCEA has evaluated potential alternatives to providing the off-site emergency storage for
the WWPS.



An Online Public Information Centre (PIC) is being held between October 14 and October 28,
2024. Attached for your reference is the Notice of Online Public Information Centre providing details
regarding ways to review the Study material and provide input.

Your valuable input in this environmental assessment will play a key role in shaping the outcome of this
project. If you wish to provide comments or have any questions regarding the Study or PIC material,
please do not hesitate to reach out.

Regards,

Greg Beams

Project Manager, Engineering
Wastewater Collection and Conveyance
Engineering Services Division

Public Works

Region of Peel

Tel: 905-791-7800 x 7839

Peel Region
rF working wg\ you
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





